10/07/2024, 09:46 Gmail - Fwd: Order-Justec-20240710001

M Gmall Aqgib Majeed <viamed.aqgib.majeed@gmail.com>

Fwd: Order-Justec-20240710001

Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk> 10 July 2024 at 09:41
Reply-To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
To: Kate Giriffitths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, Agib Majeed <agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>, Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Hi, please process the attached order.
Thank you, Ryan

Ryan Swaine

General Manager

VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: tracy.wang@justec.cn <tracy.wang@justec.cn>
Date: Wed, 10 Jul 2024 at 02:08

Subject: Order-Justec-20240710001

To: ryan.swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Hello Ryan,

We need 40pcs UFO 130-2 ( with box).

Please find attached our new order.

Could you please tell the delivery date?

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tracy
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Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd.
2F Building 64,Majialong Industry Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China,518054

TEL: 0755 - 26068930/1/2 —8023 Fax: 0755-26068933

From: Ryan Swaine

Date: 2024-07-04 16:25

To: tracy.wang@justec.cn

Subject: Re: 30pcs UFO130-2 (with box)

Hi Tracy
Yes we do.

Best regards
Ryan

Ryan Swaine

General Manager

VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

On Thu, 4 Jul 2024 at 05:01, tracy.wang@justec.cn <tracy.wang@justec.cn> wrote:
Hello Ryan,

Good morning.

Do you have 30pcs 0110081- Oxygen Sensor UFO130-2 (with box) in stock?

Best Regards,
Tracy

Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd.
2F Building 64,Majialong Industry Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China,518054

TEL: 0755 - 26068930/1/2 —8023 Fax: 0755-26068933
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